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From: 
To: Toronto East York Community Council 
Cc: bqna board; Susan Mcalpine; Bryan Bowen 
Subject: Request to Amend the Official Plan Application No. 15 102637 STE 20 OZ Bathurst Quay Neighbourhood Plan 
Date: June 11, 2018 9:22:25 AM 

City Clerk 
Att: Ellen Devlin 
City Hall, 18th Floor East Tower 
100 Queen Street West 
2nd Floor West 
Toronto, ON 
M5H 2N2 

T: 416-392-7033 
F: 416-397-0111 
E: teycc@toronto.ca 

re: Request to Amend the Official Plan Application No. 15 102637 STE 20 OZ 
Bathurst Quay Neighbourhood Plan 

Please accept this letter of support from the Bathurst Quay Neighbourhood
 Association (BQNA) for Council's July 2017 adoption of the Bathurst Quay
 Neighbourhood Plan (BQNP). 

2. City Council request the Director, Community Planning, Toronto and East York 
District to bring forward any necessary Official Plan Amendments to implement 
Council's decision at a statutory public meeting in the fourth quarter of 2017. 

We further support the proposed Official Plan Amendment that is the result of more

 than three years of extensive consultation between our community, local

 stakeholders, City Councillor Joe Cressy and his staff as well as City Planning staff.

 We would like to thank everyone who helped bring us to this stage.
 

About BQNA:
 
The Bathurst Quay Neighbourhood Association represents 2,900 residents living in

 14 buildings comprising of co-ops, TCHC buildings, and private buildings.
 

Sincerely,
 

Jim Panou/Joan Prowse
 
for the BQNA board of directors
 

Cc:
 
Susan McAlpine
 
Susan.Mcalpine@toronto.ca
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Senior Planner 
Toronto East York District 

Bryan Bowen 
Bryan.Bowen@toronto.ca 
Project Manager, Waterfront Secretariat 
City Planning, City of Toronto 
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